

THE ROYAL BURGH OF ST ANDREWS
COMMUNITY COUNCIL



Planning Committee

Minutes of the Meeting of Monday 29th May 2017

- 1 Sederunt: Community Councillors Penny Uprichard (Planning Convenor), Izzy Corbin, Penelope Fraser, Judith Harding and Greg Newman
- Apologies: Charlotte Andrew, Dr Ian Goudie, Callum MacLeod and Alistair Newton
- 2 Minute taker: JH
- 3 Minutes: The Minutes of the Meeting of Monday 15th May 2017 were approved.
- 4 Matters Arising: None
- 5 Recent Applications:

From the Weekly List of 14th May 2017:

17/01184/FULL	- 33 Hepburn Gardens	- PU to enquire re flue and window details
17/01307/FULL	- 3 Scooniehill Road	- no comment
17/01354/FULL	- 17 The Square Green	- no comment
17/01422/FULL	- 7 St Leonards Road	- PU to object
17/01409/PAN	- land for school	- approved

From the Weekly List of 21st May 2017:

16/03826/FULL	- 16 Warrack Street	- no comment
17/01137/FULL	- Hope Park Church	- no comment
17/01320/FULL	- 107 North Street	- no comment
17/01328/FULL	- Castlecliffe The Scores	- no comment
17/01351/FULL	- 4 Murrayfield Road	- PU to query materials
17/01379/FULL	- 17 Baker Lane	- no comment
17/01595/FULL	- 120 Hepburn Gardens	- PU to query materials

- 6 Licensing Applications - None
- 7 Items for noting or action:
- a Greenside Place PU to complain to Roads department re delay in resurfacing Greenside Place
 - b Western extension Further discussion on PAN
 - c West Port Hotel PU to object by 2nd June 2017
 - d Kenly Electricity Cable Letter sent to DPA – to be continued
 - e PAN for school approved
- 8 AOCB
- a Bus shelter at Students Union to be continued
 - b PU to attend stakeholders meeting at DPA. ‘Barriers to Community Engagement in Planning’ has now been published by Scottish Government
 - c PPA 2502290 Appeal for HMO in Buchanan Gardens – objection not to be withdrawn
 - d Proposed lighting in Queens Gardens - our preference for Windsor style columns to be intimated to Roads dept.
- 9 Time & Date of next Meeting - 7.30 pm on Monday 12th June 2017